



## **Dresden Frauenkirche**

## **Description**

Not far from the Zwinger Palace, on the river Elbe's banks flowing through Dresden, sits the Church of Our Lady. Considered one of Germany's most beautiful evangelical churches, it was built according to the architect George Bahr's design and completed in 1743. However, it was destroyed by allied bombings during World War II and only rebuilt over 60 years later, in 2005.

## Metadata

City: Dresden

Country: Germany

GPS Coordinates: 51.0519° N, 13.7415° E

Landmarks: Monuments

Cadastral Number: DE.L.M.D.1